
SABINO

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

ratan @sharexindia.com Iratan@sharexindia.com]
Wednesday, November 13, 2019 4:23 PM
Sabino Caldeira
corp. relations@bseindia.com
Stop Transfer lntimation under Regulatlon 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)-
LosUmisplaced/untraceable shares

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As perthe Regulation 39(3)of SEBI (Listingobligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015,
we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
data base.
Client Name:
G.M.Breweries
Limited

Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Rea son

800337 BHARAT

BHAGVAN

SHINDE

2453L 5005001 -

s00s100
100 Lost By

Holder

800337 BHARAT

BHAGVAN

SHIN DE

69273 11620309 -
11620333

25 Lost By

Holder

800337 BHARAT

BHAGVAN

SHINDE

7 t1_57 14533111-
1,45331,4L

31 Lost By

Holder

800337 BHARAT

BHAGVAN

SH IN DE

72778 18176825 -

18176863
39 Lost By

Holder

Thanks & Regards,
Ratan I RTA-Assistant ]

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli
(West),
Mumbai - 400 083. lT:2851 56061 5644
Web:http-:/wrvw-,_s_h_{tqXtld_iir,_c,pp_l
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